
DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

RE: Request status of SLUP application in the Province of Romblon
1 message

ABELINDE, Gabriel (Gab) A. <GAAbelinde@smart.com.ph> Thu, Jan 27, 2022 at 10:30 AM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Hi Sir Milner,

 

Thank you for the prompt reply. Also, would like to request for the status of SLUP application for the highlighted additional sites in Balabac &
Puerto Princessa, Palawan.

 

SITE ID SITE NAME SITE ADDRESS

S4691 Balabac - Poblacion Barangay 5, Poblacion Balabac, Palawan

S2085 Puerto Princesa
Bacungan

Brgy. Sta. Lourdes, Puerto Princesa City,Brgy.
Bacungan, Puerto Princesa, Palawan

4781 Ferrol Relay Sitio Binukot, Bunsoran, Ferrol, Romblon

5797 PLDT Sta Maria Triple Peak, Brgy. San Isidro, Sta. Maria, Romblon

 

Thank you.

 

Best regards,

 

 

From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 12:56 PM
To: ABELINDE, Gabriel (Gab) A. <GAAbelinde@smart.com.ph>
Subject: Re: Request status of SLUP application in the Province of Romblon

 

Ma'am/Sir,

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email.  Please be informed that your email was forwarded to the Records Section for routing and appropriate
action per Document Tracking Number E-2022-78390.

Thank you and keep safe.

MILNER M. MACARANDANG
Administrative Assistant III
PMD/RICTU Staff

 

On Wed, Jan 26, 2022 at 12:15 PM ABELINDE, Gabriel (Gab) A. <GAAbelinde@smart.com.ph> wrote:

Hi RED Lormely Claudio,
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Hope all is well! Would like to request for the status of SMART SLUP application for the following sites in the Province of Romblon.

 

SITE ID SITE NAME SITE ADDRESS

4781 Ferrol Relay Sitio Binukot, Bunsoran, Ferrol, Romblon

5797 PLDT Sta Maria Triple Peak, Brgy. San Isidro, Sta. Maria, Romblon

 

If you have any clarification or inquiries you may reach me at 0947-3372014.

 

Thank you.

 

Best regards,

 

 

This communication is intended solely for the use of the addressee and authorized recipients. It may contain confidential or legally privileged
information and is subject to the conditions in
http://www.smart.com.ph/corporate/disclaimer.
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